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ATTN: William Swain, R.S.C. 'W ^ s'P. O. Box 657
Searcy, AR 72143

Gentlemen:

Thank you for your letter of March 9,1981, in response tc our letter

dated January 15, 1981, and the attact ed .'iotice of 'liolation. 'de have no

further questions at this time, and wr. will review your corrective action

during a future inspection.

Sincerely,

f. ,A-

ft t ( /i! / i - +nP. . UQ "

G en D. Brown, Chief-

Technical Inspection Branch
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